The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, November 15, 2016

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Veterans

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Higher Education

Inez D. Barron, Chair Members: James Vacca, Fernando Cabrera, Jumaane D. Williams, Laurie A. Cumbo, Ydanis A. Rodriguez and Vanessa L. Gibson

Roll Call	
	Present: Barron, Vacca, Cabrera, Williams, Cumbo, Rodriguez and Gibson
	Other Council Members Attending: Vallone, Levine, Torres, Ulrich, Maisel and Borelli
T2016-5186	Oversight - Veterans in the CUNY System
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 1138-2016	A Local Law to establish a task force on affordability, admissions, and graduation rates at the City University of New York
	 <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1138-A, Summary of Int. No. 1138, Int. No. 1138 - 4/7/16, April 7, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1138-A - 11/10/16, Committee Report 11/15/16, Hearing Transcript 11/15/16, November 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1138-A (FINAL) Proposed Int. No. 1138-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1138-A, Summary of Int. No. 1138, Int. No. 1138 - 4/7/16, April 7, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1138-A - 11/10/16, Committee Report 11/15/16, Hearing Transcript 11/15/16, November 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1138-A (FINAL)
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1138-A, Summary of Int. No. 1138, Int. No. 1138 - 4/7/16, April 7, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1138-A - 11/10/16, Committee Report 11/15/16, Hearing Transcript 11/15/16, November 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1138-A (FINAL)
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 1138-2016-A A Local Law to establish a task force on affordability, admissions, and graduation rates at the City University of New York

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1138-A, Summary of Int. No. 1138, Int. No. 1138 - 4/7/16, April 7, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/16/16, Hearing Testimony 6/16/16, Hearing Transcript 6/16/16, Proposed Int. No. 1138-A - 11/10/16, Committee Report 11/15/16, Hearing Transcript 11/15/16, November 16, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1138-A (FINAL)

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - Barron, Vacca, Cabrera, Williams, Cumbo, Rodriguez and Gibson